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November 10, 2020 
 
 
Via Email rfrank@willingboronj.gov & Regular Mail 
 
Reyan Frank, Secretary 
Township of Willingboro  
Zoning Board of Adjustment  
1 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive 
Willingboro, New Jersey 08046 

 

 
 Re: NE Willingboro LLC / The Grand Marketplace 

Short-Term Trailer Storage Facility  
Application for Minor Site Plan Approval,  
Waiver of Formal Site Plan Review, Conditional Use Variance Approval, 
Conditional Use Approval and Bulk Variance Approval 
Block 2, Lot 7.01 / 4340 U.S. Route 130 
Township of Willingboro, Burlington County, New Jersey 
Our File No.:  NOR163.001 

Dear Ms. Frank: 

On behalf of our client, NE Willingboro LLC (the “Applicant”), please accept this 
correspondence as the Applicant’s request for the postponement of the Township of Willingboro 
Zoning Board of Adjustment public hearing for the above-referenced Application, which is 
currently scheduled for this evening, until the December 2, 2020, meeting of the Zoning Board of 
Adjustment.   

The Applicant will consent to any extension of time necessary to allow for the Zoning 
Board of Adjustment to consider our Application during its December 2, 2020, meeting.  

Although we are asking for the public hearing for this Application to be rescheduled, we 
have addressed the publication and service of notice requirements applicable to this Application.  
Therefore, we would appreciate if you would arrange to have the appropriate announcement 
made at the Zoning Board of Adjustment meeting this evening, confirming that the public 
hearing concerning this Application will now be continued and will take place at the December 
2, 2020, Zoning Board of Adjustment meeting, commencing at 7:30 PM, and that it will not be 
necessary for the Applicant to republish and re-serve notice for the continued meeting and public 
hearing.   
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Finally, I would appreciate if you would confirm that this matter will be on the agenda 
for the December 2, 2020, Zoning Board of Adjustment meeting. 

If you have any questions, or if you need any additional information, please do not 
hesitate to contact me.  

Thank you for your courtesy and assistance. 

Very truly yours, 
 
Clint B. Allen 
 
CLINT B. ALLEN 
 

CBA/tpg 
 
cc: Mark Martin (via email) 

Mayer Deutsch (via email) 
Bennett Matlack, P.E., CME, CFM (via email) 
Christopher Dochney, P.P., AICP (via email) 
Matthew Wieliczko, Esquire (via email) 
Samuel Renauro, III, P.E. (via email) 
David Shropshire, P.E. (via email) 
Stephen Hawk, P.P., AICP (via email) 
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